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1 Is this currently in the 8(a) program? Yes.
Will Offerors be notified when/if determined non- |Yes. The timing would depend on whether or not the Government opens
compliant? discussions, but yes all Offerors will be notified as identified in Section
2 L1.2.
Basic Ordering Agreement (BOA) Holder didn't think| The DFAC requirement is identified in the DRAFT Exhibit A - TE M-S-T-001
the workload data included Dining Facility (DFAC) |Functional Labor Category 1 Hours (Alaska) document under the
(equipment maintenance of personal property) "Requirement" of "Appliance Repair and supporting functions".
Additionally DRAFT Attachment 0001 - Performance Work Statement
(PWS), Paragraph 5.1.1 states "The Materiel Maintenance Division (MMD)
provides support for other Army programs, not limited to the following:
3 Dining Facility (DFAC) Equipment..." . Furthermore, PWS Paragraph 5.3.15
states, "A listing of all know equipment located at the two main and two
Warm base DFACs are provided in TE 5M-001, Alaska Density List. It is
expected, the contractor will occasionally be required to travel from Ft
Greely to Ft Wainwright and to the two Warm base DFACs located at Black
Rapids and Bolio Lake..."
The Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) states it [No, as stated in the DRAFT Exhibit E, TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non Key
is only valid for Department Public Works (DPW). Is|Positions, the applicable work covered under the current CBA is work
this a valid CBA for the Logistics Readiness Center |performed under the CBA position "General Maintenance".
4 (LRC) Maintenance Operations?
The Government will be updating Attachment 0017 - CBA SCA Crosswalk
to provide further clarification as well.
Workload in Maintenance is very low, but contains [In accordance with RFP L.5.2.1.1.(c)(5)(i), Offerors are allowed to propose
numerous Service Contract Act (SCA) descriptions. [fractional Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs). Offerors must determine the
s Does the Government want all SCA descriptions appropriate labor category based on its experience performing efforts

priced for fractions of an FTE?

such as the requirements of this solicitation and propose accordingly.




There is no workload identified for building
shipping containers. The site visit states that is
contractor responsibility. Will the Government
revise the workload data?

Reference DRAFT Exhibit E - TE 1G-005 Key and Specified Non-Key
Positions document, specifically the Warehouse Specialist (Non-Key
Position). The position description identifies the following capabilities:
constructs and repairs boxes, pallets, wood bracing to be used in shipping
and storage as needed.

In addition, DRAFT Attachment 0001 - PWS, Paragraph 5.16.6 states in
part: "The contractor shall perform Stock Readiness to include packing and
crating services, long- life reusable containers (LLRC), ..."

Is the Contractor responsible for arctic clothing for
contractor employees, or will the Government
reimburse them?

Please reference DRAFT Attachment 0001 - PWS, Paragraph 3.5.7. The
Government will not allow reimbursement for items exempted from the
OSHA requirements.

What is the response time(s) for repair of DFAC
equipment for the remote locations (Black Rapids
and Bolio Lake)?

As noted in DRAFT Attachment 0001 - PWS, Paragraph 5.3.15.16 "The
contractor will be notified of required repair via telephonic or E-mail.
Emergency work orders must begin within 2 hours of notification. Priority
of fixing with timelines for response are listed below. The COR in the
Work Order will specify the item that needs to be repaired (depending on
parts availability) and the priority level of that item. For instance if a
critical item (i.e., griddle) goes down, and the priority level would be a P-1
or in process of being repaired within the day.

P-1is 2 hours (Emergency)

P-2 is 48 hours (Standard)

P-3is 7 days (Standard)

P-4 is 30 days (for warm base operations)"




